



University College of Engineering (AUTONOMOUS)



ESTD: 1917

OSMANIA UNIVERSITY, HYDERABAD - 500 007

ESTD: 1929

No: /Admn./UCE/OU/2024

Date: .05.2024

Minutes of the Meeting of Heads of the Departments and Chairpersons, Board of Studies held on 30.04.2024 at 03.00 p.m. at e-Committee Room, Main Building UCE (A), OU.

Members Present

1. Prof. P.Chandra Sekhar - I/c Principal,
2. Prof. A. Krishnaiah - Director, CDAAC, UCE (A), OU
3. Prof. Narsimhulu Sanke - Director of Evaluation
Exam Cell
4. Dr. P. Lokender Reddy - Joint Director (PG), Examination
Cell, UCE, OU
5. Dr. M. Shyam Sunder - Joint Director (UG), Examination
Cell, UCE, OU
6. Prof. M. Malini - Head, BME
7. Prof. P. Rajasekhar - Head, CED
8. Dr. L. K. Suresh Kumar - I/c Head, CSE
9. Prof. E. Vidyasagar - Head, EEE
10. Prof. D. Ramakrishna - Head, ECE
11. Prof. M. Chandrashekar Reddy - Head, Mech. Engg.
12. Dr. Ch. Vidyasagar - I/c BoS (A), Chairperson, BME
13. Prof. K. Shyamala - BoS (A) Chairperson, CSE
14. Prof. K. Shashikanth - BoS (A), Chairperson, Civil
15. Dr. N. Susheela - BoS (A) Chairperson, EEE
16. Dr. P. Koti Lakshmi - BoS (A) Chairperson, ECE
17. Prof. Narsimhulu Sanke - BoS (A), Chairperson, Mech.
18. Dr. D. Suman - Student Advisor, UCE (A), OU

Contd.. 2

::2::

19. Mr. E. Srinivas - Professor of Practice Dept. of Mining Engg.
20. Sri. K. Rajender - Deputy Registrar

I/c Principal, UCE (A), OU has welcomed the Director, CDAAC, all the Heads of the Departments, Chairpersons, Board of Studies and Administrative Officers to the Meeting.

The I/c Principal discussed the following points in the Meeting:

E-Classroom under RUSA 2.0:

Principal informed that Nodal Officer, RUSA OU has informed about establishment of E-Classroom under RUSA 2.0. Two classrooms will be established in each Department. Heads of the Departments are requested to identify the place for E-Classrooms.

IDP: It is informed that the next Governing Body meeting will be held on 10th May, 2024. The Heads of the Departments are requested to give a mock presentation of IDP on 4th and 7th May, 2024.

DRDO: It is informed that:

- i) An interactive meeting with Scientists of DRDO was conducted on 28th April, 2024 to discuss collaborative research proposals.
- ii) Principal requested the Heads of the Departments to conduct meeting with the concerned faculty members to write research proposals based on the input given by the team.
- iii) Principal will conduct a meeting with Assistant and Associate Professors on 03rd May, 2024 to discuss on research proposals.

Industrial Academic Advisory: An International Academic Research Committee was constituted under Chairmanship of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor by Osmania Foundation, an online meeting was held on 22nd April, 2024 to discuss the roadmap for the further research & teaching collaborations.

Review of BE VIII Semester:

- i) Principal informed that the course work for BE VIII semester is completed and requested the concerned faculty members to upload the attendance immediately.

Contd.. 3

::3::

ii) It is requested to update the attendance of BE VIII semester as SEE scheduled from 06th – 10th May, 2024. It is also informed to complete the Major Projects and reviews in the mean time. The Graduation Day will be conducted tentatively in the month of June /July, 2024.

DPR's: Principal has requested to submit the Detailed Project Reports (DPR) before 10th May, 2024.

Review of Relative Grading System: It is resolved to:

- Review the Grading System of BE III Semester examinations by the Heads of the Departments and Chairperson, Board of Studies (Autonomous).
- Director of Evaluation Examination Cell is requested to conduct a meeting with the Heads of the Departments & Chairperson, Board of Studies (A) immediately and submit the report in a week.
- Members requested the Principal to seek opinion from Prof. N. V. Umamahesh Registrar, NIT, Warangal on this issue.

Heads of the Departments informed that there is a shortage of Lab Support Staff in departments.

It is informed that all Supplementary exams will be conducted in the Month of June, 2024.

The meeting was concluded with vote of thanks.


I/c PRINCIPAL